

ANTIA TEBAH

Registered Nurse

4411 Danbury Sq
Belcamp, MD 21017
antiatebah@gmail.com • (443)-469-2807

I am a compassionate and conscientious Registered Nurse with one year of experience. Since beginning my career, I have established the necessary skills to provide safe patient care, while building trusting relationships with a diverse population of patients. I have gained the knowledge and confidence to respond to rapid changes in a patient's status, while remaining calm and focused on challenging situations. I emphasize teamwork and collaboration in order to facilitate a positive and successful work environment. Combining my personal attributes and professional experiences, I strive to obtain a Master of Science in Nursing, with an educational focus, to share, teach, and influence the future of this profession.

EXPERIENCE

THE JOHNS HOPKINS HOSPITAL

BALTIMORE, MD

Registered Nurse: Biocontainment Unit

March 2020-Present

- I participated in establishing the first biocontainment unit for the COVID-19 pandemic, caring for, educating, and discharging patients under investigation and positive with the disease.
- Acted as a resource nurse assisting staff with patient care, maintaining unit flow, and training individuals about proper personal protective equipment and decontamination procedures.

Registered Nurse: Meyer 9, General Medicine Unit

October 2019-Present

- Delivered nursing care on a 23-bed medical-surgical telemetry unit, specializing in illnesses pertaining to the gastrointestinal system and liver.
- Collaborated with numerous medical disciplinary teams to develop patient-focused treatment, meeting individuals' needs in an empathetic and safe manner.

Achievements: Nurse Residency Program (Vizient/AACN), April 2021 Cohort.

Clinical Nurse Extern: UMMC-IMC

February 2018-April 2019

Performed routine patient care procedures including obtaining vital signs, laboratory specimens, and glucometer readings, as well as invasive procedures such as wound care and urinary catheterizations.

- Assisted registered nurses with daily assessments and periodic medication passes while monitoring patients' conditions to ensure proper treatment was met.

SKILLS

Blood administration, infection control, medication administration, palliative care, patient education, patient safety, telemetry monitoring, wound care, electronic medical record use (EPIC)

EDUCATION

THE UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, BALTIMORE

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Class of 2019

655 W. Lombard St, August 2017-May 2019

GPA: 3.26

**LICENSES &
CERTIFICATIONS**

REGISTERED NURSE- STATE OF MARYLAND

LICENSE NO. R240957 EXPIRES: APRIL 2023

**Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS), Basic Life Support (BLS) I
Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)**

EXPIRES: OCTOBER 2023